
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi! There appears to be some delay in the delivery date for the Red Wolf system Is there 
any way to accelerate the delivery? If not, what are our options so we do not have to move the 
existing equipment and face serious down time? 

Original Message 
. From: I 1TBD 
Sent: Thursday, October 07,2004 11:36 AM 
To) 1(010) (FBI) 
Ccl 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(FBI);L 
*1(FBI)J 

l(FBI)f 

Subject: 
J (FBI) 

mc 
1(FBI)£ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

oí 
In response to our phone discussions .about the e-mail from concerning the move 

here are the points I would like to make. 

3. We were originally under the impression that the new RED WOLF system would be here to 
install in November or December. We have now found out that it will not be ready until March '05. 
I would suggest, that if Facilities Management Unit will permit, we not take the old system and 

t suggest we 
wait until the new system arrives and only do the job one time. 

4. Installing the old system will cause some FISA downtime. Our original plans were to install the 
new system, have it tested and running, then move the people. This would eliminate any problems. 

10 



These points are just some of the highlights. We feel it would be beneficial to the Bureau to 
complete the system move in this manner. I know there are other issues which will need addressed. 
This is the most cost and time effective way we can see to complete the project. If I can be of any 
other help please let me know. 

CTU/IT Specialist 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-01-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

MessageFrom: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02,2004 4:01 PM 
To »1 IfFBD 
Cc: I I QTE» (FBI); 

lITD) (CON) 
(ITD) (CON); 

Subject: FW: Portable Red Wolf 

b2 
b6 
blC 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have read many comments reagarding your request. One comment mentions that all of the 
collection is forwarded to other facilities for translation, and there are no linguists currently 
available. If so, there are other sites that need immediate attention. Can this wait until January? 
Please let us know your decision. 

Thnx, 

Original Message 
From:| |(ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 12:40 PM 
Toi 1 (ITD) (FBI)J | (ITD) (FBI);[ 
(ITD) (FBI) 
Ccl I (ITP) (CON); I |(ITD)(CON) 
Subject: FW: Portable Red Wolf 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Message from 
Original Message-

FromJ (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday. October 29, 2004 1:52 PM 
To 
Cc 
Subject: FW: Portable Red Wolf " 

(ITD) (CON) 
J (ITDXCON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



NON-RECORD 

this is the email I spoke about earlier, Just .want to be able to provide the folks with a possible 
solution. 

Original Message--:— 
From JITD)(CON) 
Sent: Friday, October 29. 2004 12:32 PM 
To 
Cc 
Subject: FW: Portable Red Wölfl 

KITP) (CON) 
(ITD) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the info you requested about the RA Red Wolf. Not sure if a RMS was ever done. 

Original Message-
From :| (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2004 12:13 PM 
To I IdTDXCON) 
Cc 
Subject: FW: Portable Red Woll 

FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

C J sent this to a month ago, and may have also done an RMS but I can't find 
it. Still unclear from| |if they are going to be funded for a monitoring room in the new space. 

Original Message-
Froml (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 1:04 PM 

10 



To: CITDÌ (FB 
Cc: fFBD: 
Subject: Portable Red Wolf 

(FBI) 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The RA has a portable RedWolf System that has suffered a recent death. is no 
longer working and the TIU is down as well. This problem is identical to the problems the other 
system encountered. [ 

At the present time the FIS A is down at thd IRA, but according toi I personnel they 
are expecting the renewal to be signed very soon. The| Ipersonnel want to monitor the FISA 
down there since they are familiar with the equipment and more specifically the case. Is it possible 
to have another replacement unit shipped 

Thanks! 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

10 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATO 05-01-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/Cls 

][ITD) (CON) MessageFrom:| 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10,2004 12:20 PM 
Toi l(ITD)(CON);| 
Subject: FW: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

](ITD) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI. I supposed something will be coming form LSS. 
Original Message 

From:! I (TIP) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10,2004 11:10 AM 
To J )(OIO) iFBDJ 
Ccl IOTP) (FBI)J 

lOIOHFBD 
(ITP) (FBI) Ĵ  

h 2 
h 6 
blC 
• b7E 

](ITD) (FBI) ](ITD) (CON)l 
Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

(ITD)(C0N)£ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In discussing previous email correspondence and financial numbers you have sent us, the 
following projected amounts were generated in response to how the 
spent this fiscal year: 

for services 

could be 

for equipment (including 

for infrastructure services 

I haVe included an attachment which discloses a requisition draft so that you can tell us exactly 
what you want to do. I am certain it is difficult for you to forecast LLS's needs, but TICTU needs 
to have a firm understanding of exactly that. Funding is to be paid primarily 
Please contact one of our contract specialists 
the form, and me for anything else. Thanks. 

b2 
b4 
be 
blC 
b7E 

if you have any questions about 

Telecommunications Intercept and 



Collection Technology Unit (T1CTU) 

Original Message-
From: (OIO) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. November 05. 2004 9:12 AM 
To:l hTO) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Message-
From:|_ (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2004 2:54 PM 
To: 
Cc 

(OIO) (FBI! 

1(ITD) (FBI^; 

](OIO)(FBI) 

CON);| 
(OIO) (FBI);! 

](ITD) (CON) 
(OIO)(FBI)f~ 

(FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So could we handle the entire taskj~~ 
Line - Is TICTU able to provide the[ 

with services money since it is a combo? Bottom 
to transfer! |in the correct flavor(s) with the 

understanding that TICTU can use the equivalent amount out of the funding tranferred by Language 
Services in FY 2004? 

Original Message 
From (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 03, 2004 12:39 PM 
To: 

(OIO) (FBDJ 
Cc 

(OIO) (FBI); 

(ITP) (FBI): 
lITD) (FBI) 

(CON)£ 
(OIO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

(ITD) (CON); 

](OIO) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

10 



NON-RECORD 

There are significant equipment costs along with the installation costs. 

The purchase order for installation 

Services -C 
Equipment 

breaks down as follows: b2 
b7E 

Original Message-
From: ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 5:38 AM 

To:| I (ITP) (CON); 

Ccj 
(OIO)(FBlj[ 

kFBI); 
J(CON)l 
J(OIO) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

](OIO) (FBI); 

](OIO)(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I would imagine that there would be telecommunications equipment 
multiplexers, etc.) that would be required along with the labor costs. 

Iplease confirm or set me straight on the above statement. 
—-Original Message 
From| (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 6:59 AM 

To J flTD) (FBI)j 
[ Z Z D ( F B g : ilTD)(FBI) 

](OIO)(FBI); 

Cc:[ 
| [(OIO) (FBI) j 

(CON); (OIO) (FBI); 
:OIO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

J equipment, 

10 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It seems like an upgrade would consist of mainly services, so I would say yes. Is there an 
equipment cost involved with the upgrade? 

Original Message— 
From: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 4:59 PM 

To{ 
(ITD) (FBÏ2 

(PIO) (FBI) J 

Cc:[ 
JOIO) (FBI)L 

(ITD) (CON) 
J(CON); 
J(OIO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

(FBI); 

b2 
b6 
hlC 
b7E 

(OIO) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

can services money be used to accomplish the bandwidth upgrade 
Seems like part of the cost would be for services and not equipment. 

Original Message-
From: JOIO) (FBI) 

• (ITD) (FBI) 
CcJ 

I |(OIO) (FBI)L 

Sent: Monday. November 01. 2004 1:20 PM 
To J I (FBI) 

] ( C O N ) ; [ _ 
J(OIO)(FBI) 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

(ITD) (FBI)[ 

](OIO)(FBI);[ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

the 
If the services money can be moved to equipment, would it be possible to have TICTU cover 

entire operating budget for this fiscal year? 
Original Message 

From! KFBD 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 1:07 PM 
To\ |(OIO) (FBI)j |(ITD) (FBI); 

10 



(ITD) (FBI] 
Ce 

] (0 I0 ) (FBI){ 
l(CON) 
(OIO) (FBI) 

](OIO)(FBI);[ 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yeah, we're talking. I spoke wi th| | as well and the theme is consistent, which is that 
all the hardware money is gone but there is service money that might be re-classified as hardware 

, money and used I guess it's just a matter of bookkeeping! Anyway, I'm just waiting 
to hear if that in fact is going to occur. And when. 

Originai Message-
From:| ](OIO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 10:04 AM 

' H ( F B I ) ; [ ~ 
IrcoNiJ 

To 
Ce 

(OIO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

l lTD) (FBI) 
•(OIO) (FBI) 

(OIO) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I need the two of you to get talking. Anything that the EOSO can cover using 
the money LSS transferred last year will be VERY APPRECIATED on our end. As you both know, 
LSS is out of $$ this year. 

RSVP 
Original Message-

From] J (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 12:56 PM 
To I IfOIOl CFBI1: 
Cc 

(OIO) (FBI) 
(CON) 

10 



Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wow. I missed most of this thread. It seems like lots was said but I'm not sure what was 
"service" dollars? accomplished. Are we going to get thej ¡equipment costs out of the 

That would be nice. Try to ensure I'm kept in the loop out here regarding cash flow because I have 
lots I need to do and it's all time sensitive and dollar driven. If I'm not aware of the money I have 
at my disposal I cannot effectively manage the remainder of the build out. 

And, speaking of the build out, we are doing the final walkthrough with the builder today, 
so once that's done and our punch list items are handled we will start doing all the necessary work 
to get I lup and running. 

speak of 
To answer your question, 

]they will just put in 
is the phone company. They will not do any wiring to 

between the city JWe cannot have£ 
do their work and it would be a horrible waste of money to run this through T land pay their 
markup. Besides, we've already executed contracts so we just need to get on with it and get some 
more money transferred I so we can get it finished. As I said before, I have monevl 
in the checking account. What I'm lacking is money for the phone switch, office furniture, rent, 
utilities and office equipment other than a shredder. 

will improve the performance of 
RedWolf, as well as beefing up thi 
bells and whistles, more efficiently. 

so the translators can access it, and all it's 

b2 
b7E 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: Z Z Z H O I O ) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 9:32 AM 

l o i Q H F B D 
JFBI) 

To 
Cc 
Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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> the phone company, so that will improve the connection speed for the Red Wolf. b2 
b6 
blC 
hi E 

J Am I wrong? 
Ori sanai Messaee-

From: (OIO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 11:49 AM 
Tol I (OIO) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CON) J" 

Dumb question: 

What doej |do? Only Red WOlf wiring? Or all of the electrical? 

Original Message-
JOIO) (FBI) From 

Sent: Monday. November 01, 2004 8:40 AM 
To 

CcT 
ìriTDÌfFBD 

(ITD) (CON); ](ITD) 

jlTD)(CON)Ì 
> I O ) ( F B Ì H 

(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (CON); 
(ITD) (FBI) 

I (OIO) (FBI) 
J(OIO) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

year. 
Yes, please cover thej |upgrade--this will alleviate some tension on our budget this 

What other services do we want covered at this point? 

10 



Original Message-
From : I ](ITD) (FBI) 

To J |COIOÌ CFBIÌ; (OIO) (FBI) 
Cc:l (ITD) (CON); [(ITD) 

(CONÌJ ICITDÌ CFBIÌ: (ITD) (CON); 
(ITD) (CON1:l l(ITD) (FBI) 

:b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: FW: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Now that we know that) |of the funding is available from the transfer and that 
it can only be used for services work, are there other translation center projects where you want the 
EOSO to assist with infrastructure? We can look into providing the| |upgrade 
througl |(with| [nark up of course) if you wish. Please let us 
know. 

-Original Message-
Fromi l(ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, October 28,2004 10:58 AM 
To:| l(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The funding does matter. There are times where equipment is purchased off of 
Service Purchase orders, but Service money is used to purchase services and equipment money to 
purchase equipment. If equipment needs to be purchased by a vendor that provides services, the 
money should be put on the PO as Equipment. Small equipment purchases are usually just 
overlooked. As for the the funding available, thf can be available to LSS if it is needed. 
They need to determine what costs are necessary to complete the buildout. Maybe we need to meet 
with Let me know. 

11 



(CON)C 

(CON)f 

Original Message-
From: ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 11:14 AM 

To! IdTDt (CON); 

Cc: 
J(ITD) (FBI) 

_|(ITD) (FBI) 
J (ITD) (CON); 

(ITD) 

(ITD) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Does the type of funding really matter once the funding has been applied to 
For example, services money can be used to buy 1 

Also, is the full] javailable to fund Language Services infrastructure once applied 
projects through I I How'much FY 2005 services money can TICTU swap out with the 
Language Services money and make available to EOSO? I have asked| I for a list of near 
term Language Services infrastructure build outs for which he would like EOSO assistance, and have 
received back only the| "lupgrade (below). 

Original Message-
From: (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 10:58 AM 
To:l KITDI (FBD 

Cc:l l(ITD) (CON) 
(ITD) (FBI) IflTD) (CON)j 

(ITD) (FBI); 

(ITD) (CON)t (ITD) (FBI); 
Subject: FW: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

(ITD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

3 FYI. Only services money [ I remains from the funds LSS provided 
TICTU last year. Their hardware funds were expended buyingl Workstations they wanted. 
Any new hardware purchases requires additional hardware money. 

[ J 
Original Message-

From:| ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 8:54 AM 
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To:[ 
(ITD) (CON]; 

Ce: 

"liOIO)(FBI);r 

(ITD) (CON); 
(ITD) (FBI)f 

J(ITD) (CON)' 
(OIO) (FBI)£ 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

(FBI); 
(ITD) (CON) 

b2 ' 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Remember that this is LSS money, so it is not a true case of EOSO or TICTU 
funding, but we are working together with you in a team effort. I intend the infrastructure build out 
to include the inside cabling and associated equipment cabinets, patch panels, etc., that 

Jwill install. It would not include the[ upgrade, but.the 
feasibility of doing that through|~ | with the same funding source can also be looked at if you 
wish. As for Redwolf workstations and servers, those should be well within the scope of the task 
to which the money is applied. I guess it comes down to what funding remains. 

Please determine what funding is available for| [requests. 
Original Message-

From: j(OIO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 12:57 PM 

l(ITD1 (FBI)j To:| 
Cc: 

J m 
(ITD) (FBI); 

1(010) (FBI) 
|(ITD) (CON); 

Subject: RE: Funding for Infrastructure Build Oul 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Terrific! When you say that you will fund the "infrastructure buildout" of the 
what does this include? Does it include the| Tfor the] lupgrade of the connection 

Red Wolf workstations and computers in the back room? 

P.S. LSS is in a terrible bind with money this year—anything you can cover 
would be greatly appreciated. 

10 



Original Messaee-
From: ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 12:02 PM 

' 1(010) (FBi)£ To 
C c l 

iFBI) 
J(ITD) (FBI); 

1(010) (FBI). 
|(ITD) (CON); 

b2 
be 
hie 
b7E 

Subject: Funding for Infrastructure Build Out 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TICTU has agreed to fund the infrastructure build out of out of the 
Jthat you transferred in FY 2004. Will there be other infrastructure build outs that you 

will want the EOSO to handle with any additional leftover funds? Also TICTU wants to know if you 
have any changes/updates to the way you want the money spent. The Finance Division is limiting 
our Division to one transfer a month so we need to plan ahead as much as possible. Take care. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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<U)-

Precedence: PRIORITY. 
To: Finance 

Counterintelligence 
Information Resources 
Security 

Date: 02/01/2005 
Attn: 

H E n c l 
^J-ERF (Enc) 

Rm9469 
_Rm 1B475 
Rm 3662 (Enc) 

From: Investigative Technology 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section/TICTUj [-ERF 
Contact: I 1 

Drafted By: 
Case ID #: (U) 
Title: (U) DCS-5000 
Synopsis: (U) To request that the Finance Division, Engineering^ 
Contract Unit (ECU) . issue af 

(UK 

Enclosure(s): XXXXX, in the amount of 
Details: The Investigative Technology Division, Electronic 
Surveillance Technology Section, Telecommunications Intercept 
Collection and Technology Unit (TICTU) , is responsible for 
providing f 

Req XXXXXX.wpd 

h2 
be 
hlC 
hi E 

h2 
hi E 



To : Finales Frfîïïl; 
Re: (U) 

Invest igative Technology 
0 2 / 0 1 / 2 0 0 5 

(U) 

(U) The final .phase of| iRedWolf systems is 
schednl^ri to begin installation, on 04/01/2005, and ideally, the 

should be installed prior to this phase. 

(U) 
(U) The funding for the listed equipment is available 

from Budget Item IC in the amount of 
Therefore, it is requested that the Finance 

Division. "ECO", issue al 

of using Budget Item IC, 
] for the amount 

:b2 
b7E 

IT 
Req XXXXXX.wpd 



To: Finance From:' 
Re: (U) 

S I ^ Œ T 

Investigative Technology 
0 2 / 0 1 / 2 0 0 5 02 

blE 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1 : (Action) 

FINANCE 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) The Finance Division, ECU, is requested to 

expeditiously! 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

INFORMATION RESOURCES 
AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) For information only. 

Set Lead 3: (Action) 

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

•AT WASHINGTON. DC 

approve the 

Set Lead 4: 

(U) The Counterintelligence Division is requested to 
using Budget Item IC. 

(Info) 
SECURITY 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
For information only. 

CC: hERF (Enc) 
-ERF (Enc) 
ERF ' (Enc) 
ERF (Enc) 
-ERF (Enc) 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 

SE< 
Req XXXXXX.wpd 



Message Page 1 of 4 

From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 10:53 AM 
Toj l(QTP)f£ON) 
Cc 
Subject: FW: 

J[OTD) (CON) 
Arabic CL 

I [• Please prepare task order below. 

Thanksl I 
—-Original Messaae-
FromJ 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 10:38 AM 

](OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b 6 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED ; b 7 c 
DATE 05-05-2009 BY UC 50322 LP/STP/5Z 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

, ](OTO)(CON);r 
KOTD) (FBI)f 

Arabic CL 

K0TD)(C0N) 
JIOTDHFBI ) £ _ _ ](OTD) (FBI) 

b2 . 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaae-
Fromq_ ](rTD) (FBI) 

[ 

Sent: Thursday. April 14. 2005 8:08 AM 
To: 
Cc; 

IHËQ (FBI) 
__J(ITP) (CON); 

Subject: FW: 
M S I 

J- Arabic CL 

ÌJttGLASSlFJgTT' 
NOM-RgbeRP" 

, klTD) (FBI); 
KOI) (FBI); j 

^TTD) (FBI); 
l O I ) (FBI) 

Can the existing!" ^network connectivity support one remote RW WS? 

If so - a remote out of| |would be the preferred solution and could be accomplished in a 
couple of weeks -

—Original Messaqe-
FromJ ] (OI) (FBI) 

to 6 
b7C 

Sent: Wednesday. April 13. 2005 9:02 AM 
ToJ koi) (FBI);[~ T(OI) (FBI); 

file://D:\DCS%205000\FW%2Q| ~|%20| {yo20-%20Arabic%20CL.htm 7/5/2007 



Message Page 1 of 4 

"ccT 
ÎESli 

Subject: RE:| 
KODfFBPi 

I m p ) m n T 

CL 
J(OIXFBI) 

10I)(FBI) 

^JftSLASSlFtEtT 
NO hUR^CQRD^ 

I appreciate everyone's support. 

will get you an EOD date from SMC. 

-—Original Messaae-
From: ](OI) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. April 13. 2005 7:58 AM 
Toil 1(01) (FBI)j 

l(FBI)J 
ce? 
Subject: RE: 

KOI) (FBI);R 

(01) (FBI); 
n r » (FBI) 

]S7 
(OI)(FBI) 

ÙftCfcASSlFtgfi^ 
NQN^ggDRD 

If there is only one RW needed in the office, most RA's can support! 
]and that can often be set up pretty quickly as long[_ 

T-1 connectivity to the rest of the Bureau already. 

I will leave it to to say what "pretty quickly" means. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

has at least a 

Original Message— 
From J 1 (01) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. April 13. 2005 7:42 AM 
Toil 1(01) (FBI)J I (FBI); 

LOI) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CL 

UNfrfcASSlFfgD^ 

I can put him to work immediately without the RW system; once the RW system is 
installed, if it is to be installed, I can have audio sent to him right away. I would 
imagine that it would take quite some time to have one put in, though. 

—Original Message 
Fromj IfQl) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. April 12. 2005 5:27 PM 
Toi „ l(FBI);l rOI) (FBI); 

I fOI) (FBI) 
Subject! RE:| |CL 

N 

file://D:\DCS%205000\FW%2C }/o2(\ ^o20-%2C| ^o20CL.htm 7/5/2007 

file://D:/DCS%205000/FW%2C


Message Page 1 of 4 

Great. Thanks again 

I- Do you need thd Outfitted with a RedWolfl I 
What's the earliest you can put him to work assuming that a Redwolf system, if 
needed, would take time to install? 

Original Message— 
From J I (FBI) 

b2 
h 6 
b7C 
b7E 

Senti Tuesday. April 12. 2005 5:17 PM 
To:| 1(01) (FBI) 
Subject: CL 

^DweLASStFtEtT 
NQfW?EfrDRCL ^ 

Hi I j- everyone seems to have agreed that we're happy to have[ 
I Iwork out of our| |Can you please give me his contai 

info, and then some background on where he was working before and 
what he was working on? Will he continue with the same work, or do I 
need to find some work for him? 

Let me know, 

^ÌJNebASStFTÉp' 

^Jhfcfc f t ss tqf i r 

UftCfcASSjFtgD^ 

^JNgEftSStFÏÉD^ 

UNStASSOTËP'' 

UNgOtSStFlfD^ 

file://D:\DCS%205000\FW%2( ]%2(| ¡>/o20-%2 |/o20CL.htm 7/5/2007 
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Washington, DC 20530 
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Appendix I: 

b2 
b7E 

RECORD of CHANGES 
Number Date Description Entered Bv 

Version 1.0 (June 1,2005 Initial Draft 

Version 2.0 August 24, 2005 Final Draft 

h 6 
hlC 



i'XZ 

Center of Excellence for Systems Support b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

To: 

CC: 

From: 

Subj ect: 

3 January 2003 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-28-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

ORC 

Discussion Topics 

Infrastructure Requirements . , 
o AC 
o Power 
o Wiring 
o Line Interface 
o GPS 
o UPS 
o Site Surveys, 

• How far in advance of install 
• Notification 
Implementation Plans 

required? If so, can existing be reused? 
required? If so, can existing be reused? 

Known significant requirements for site infrastructure 
(e.g., 30 amp power supply) 

Hardware 
o Configuration for portables and fixed .' 

• Standard configuration w/line capability only 
variable 

• # Racks 
• # Workstations (does number of workstations 

correlate to line capacity?) 
o Footprint 
o Additional furniture requirement 
o Reuse of any existing | jequipment 

Transi-tian Plan 
o I land RedWolf run in parallel 

t 
data to RedWolf 
MO's when system removed 

o How move 
o How read 
o Removal of 

• If si 
ana mam' 

o Documented transition plan 

equipment or does system stay 
connectivity 
:enance responsibility 

Communication 



Center of Excellence for Systems Support 

o Of Schedules 
o Of Changes 
o Common Site Numbers 
o Regularly Scheduled Meetings 
o Primary POCs for each group 
o Common communication method (groupwise) 
o Classification level of data 

Training 
o Sys Admin and User 
o On-site at deployment 

At facility 

Documentation 
o User Guides 
o System Administration Guides 
o Configuration Drawings 
o Maintenance Procedures 

Maintenance 
o Routine Maintenance (UPS batteries example) 
o Spares - forward position at limited field sites or at 

o Spares replacement and restocking 

Discrepancy Reporting 
o RMS 
o Prioritization 
o Feedback 

Responsibilities 
o MOU 
O Customer authority 



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 8 
Page 5 ~ b2, b7E 
Page 6 ~ b2, b7E 
Page 7 ~ b2, b7E 
Page 8 ~ b2, b7E 
Page 9 ~ b2, b7E 
Page 1 0 - b2, b7E 
Page 11 ~ b2, b7E 
Page 12 ~ b2, b7E 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
X for this Page X 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



ALL IKFORHATIOH COMTAIHED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-17-2008 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sa 

(OTD) (FBI) 

ALL IKFORHATIOH COMTAIHED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-17-2008 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sa 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday Spntemhpr 9« 9nnfi 5-4Q P M 
b6 
b7C 

FW: CCP brief 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached below is the presentation we discussed that I'd like you to use to kick off the Consolidation Collection 
Program. The presentation mirrors the EC you approved to initiate the program. You can capture the essence of 
each slide however you please. 

b2 
b6 
hlC 
b7E 

Pis let me know if you're OK with this and we will assemble the team. 

Thanks 

Section Chief : 

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Operational Technology "Division 

¡Office) 
[Cell) 
[Pager) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: | | 
Sent: Thnpyiav qpntpmhpr 7R 7006 V-10 PM 
To: 
Subject: CCP brief 

][OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

- your input has been incorporated into the slides. Please review and forward to[ 
agreement witn the approach and message. Thanksl I. 

]if you are in 
b6 
b7C 



ccpj bpt 
(141 KB) 

Unit Chief • 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division.(OTD) 
ERF, Quantico, VA 
Tel 
Cel 
Fa> 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



DECLASSIFIED BY uc 60322 Ip/stp/sz 
OH 12-17-2008 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cç: 

Subject: FW: DCS-5000 Monthly Report 

advised me of your questions and forwarded your e-'mail to me for response . 

The DCS-5000, or Red wolf System, currently is the FBI's staple in providing a general collection systemj | 
I |being provided to, and implemented in the field for 

authorized I-ISA collection. As telecommunications technology continues to evolve and emerge, so must our ability to 
meet the challenges in collecting, those impacted communications. OTD is continually evaluating its' collection systems 
and strategies used to meet the demanding pace of change in the>commercial communications world. 

b2 
b6 
b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

The DCS-5000's overall reauirement is ever-evolvina. With new technoloaies come new strateaiesl 

In short, while I myself as a manager, would like to be able to articulate a final requirement or standard of expectations for 
the DCS-5000, the operational necessity of the system dictates that its structure and capability remains fluid to meet the 
investigatory and intelligence gathering demands that our organization places upon it. Eventually, like all other collection 
technologies before it, the DCS-5000 platform will be retired and replaced. Until its lifecycle is realized though, we have to 
keep it up to date with new trends and functional capabilities. . 

I hope this helps. 

SSA 
Chief, Telecommunications intercept & Collection Technology Unit 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

de sk 
;<sli 

--—Original Message— ' . . ' 
From: | | 
Sent: Wednesday. August 09. 2006 7:50 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: 

SEkB^ET-
RE( 

RE: DCS-5000 Monthly Report h 6 
hl A 
hlC 

/ \ 
Thanks very much - it is nice to see that additional capability is being added. 

72 



' Is there an "end" game in all of this - that is - has OTD. determined what the overall DCS-5000 requirement is? 

Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Wednesday. August 09. 2006 10:44 AM 

DCS-5000 Monthly Report 

h 6 
b7A 
b7C 

I have attached the DCS-5000 monthly report for July 2006. Changes (as requested) were made to the Activities 
Accomplished and Projected System Installation sections. Please review and advise of any concerns. Thank you. 

« File; PSR I&j06.wpd » 

Supervisory Special Agent , 
DCS Program Manager v 

OTD/ESTS/TICTU 
(w) 
(c) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

DERIVED FROM: 6^3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1^97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2fel0809 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, j i l t ed 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20310809 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gjdfliff G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20310809 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classjffcation Guide G-3. daf&d 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20310809 
SECRET 
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ALL INFORMATIOH COHTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: FriHav ÇonbmhDt Hfl 9(inR PU 
To: 

Cç: 

Subject: RE: POC re getting material out of the databases 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As to a POC fo[ 
an 

J)TD asks that any established procedures - to include for th£ 
b2 

IS 

^•matter—include submitting ^ 
email to be followed with a formal EC request sent to the attention of the responsible OTD Unit Chief, which forj | b7c 

II would posit that a similar approach should be used for RedWolf-to the attention of the cognizant b7E 
Unit Chief, which is£ 

As tn thftniiRRtiniT 

Does that sound acceptable? 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: Tuesday. September 05. 2006 4:08 PM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
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We need to establish the formal procedures but I just want| "jo be able to wrap this up (i.e., the prosecutors will 
be using information from this case for a search next week). Many thanks. 

b2 
•b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

69 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

From: I 
b6 
b7C 

Sent: Friday. September 15. ?f)f)fi 7:17 AM 
To: I 
Subject: DCS-5000 Overview 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The D i c r i t a l Co l l e . r . t i on Svstem ÌDCS-5000 RedWolfif 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

10 



DATE: 02-09-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY OK: 02-09-2034 

ALL IHFORHATION COHTAIHED 
HEREIN IS DECLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOW OTHERWISE 

Collections Technologies Team 
FY05 Report and FY06 Objectives 

Chief, Telecommunications Intercept & 
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) 

riCTU 

b6 
hlC 

b6 
blC 

Engineering Research Facility 

***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY* 

b2 
b7E 



" S W R E i 

DCS-5000 "Redwolf"® 
System Characteristics 

•Fully distributed system responsible for 
collecting, recording and facilitating FISA 
interceptions 

•User base predominately linguists, 
analysts, and case agents 

Q distributed to 
field offices and resident agencies 

• • 
***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY*** 8 



ET 

DCS-5000 (Title 50) 
FY05 Accomplishments 

Systems installed/upgraded 

Portable systems deployed 

Playback systems installed 

Workstations deployed 

Monitors installed 
— 

"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY* 

E ^ l SEJ2BET 



s J e i ^ T 

DCS-5000 
FY05 Accomplishments (cont.) 

Installations and Upgrades 

bz 
b7E 

"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY* 11 



. SEMET 

n* ssa * 
-A . 11 *Vii 

DCS-5000 
Y05 Accomplishments (cont.) 

• New liaison arid technology initiatives 

> Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) 
> Department of Homeland Security 

bl 
b2 
b7D 
b7E 

New vendor outreach/FY06 Outreach Conference 

***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY* 

S E C f ^ 



DCS-5000 (Title 50) 
FY06 Objectives 

• System-wide 

Issue one 
Develop server 
Begin implementing 
Implement 
DevelopiC stral 
Provide field office 

egy 

***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY* 
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S^dRET 

DCS-5000 
FY06 Objectives (cont.) 

Field office systems: 
Install 
Replace 
Upgrade 
Relocate 
Deploy 
Refurbish 
Purchase 
Purchase 
Purchase 

b2 
b7E 

***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY*** 17 



S E ^ T 

DCS-5000 
FY06 Objectives (cont.) 

Installations, Upgrades & Relocations* 
• New systems • Database server 

upgrades 

Replace/upgrades 
Relocations 

• TBD 

As of January 18, 2006 
***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY*** 

S£6RET 



DCS-5000 
FY06 Objectives (cont.) 

Regionalization 
Objectives: 

Next steps: b2 
b7E 

T O R OFFICIAL USE ONLY* 19 



j s è s e ^ f - DATE: 02-09-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 ¡e) 
DECLASSIFY OH: 02-09-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

DCS-5000 "Redwolf"® (Title 50) 
FY05 Report and FY06 Objectives 

Chief, Telecommunications Intercept & 
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) 

b2 
b6 
talC 

_SSA 
TICTU 

Engineering Research Facility 

***FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY* 
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b2 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b 7 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

DCS-5000 Systems and Support 
Proposed Sole Source Follow On 

Purpose: Obtain approval for Sole Source contract with] |for DCS-5000 systems and 
support 

Background: 

Current contract -
12 months with 4.12 month options. In 3rd option, 2 options remaining 

_est) expended through March 30,2005 
Anticipate reaching fceiling by end of Jan 2006 
Expenditures accelerated by 

Accelerated deliveries for urgent orders 

Contract items being purchased -
• Red Wolf system and equipment purchases 
• I pystem support 
• Hardware repair and maintenance 
• Software maintenance (by task order) 
• Help desk support 
• Engineering and technical services 
• Installation support 
• Specialized system training 

Follow on contract items to be purchased • 
• All of the above with the following differences 

• Limited systems buys 
* Software maintenance plan (potential) 

Rationale for sole source -
I I 

Acquisition of best resources available 
Prevent duplication of cost 

possesses unique knowledge and experience with current system 
is owner of proprietary software 

Alternate source(s) need to develop and/or buy capability - not timely, cost-effective or efficient 
Allow time to ensure system support | | 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE IH IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BY 60322 UCAP/STP/JCF 

Subject: 

Date/Time: 
Location: 

Participants: 

DCS-5000 Project Meeting 

DCS-5000 Project Status -I 

September 23,2004 @ 1300 -1500 
ERF, Secure Conference Room 

AGENDA 

FBI -

The following topics are planned for discussion: 

m 
Red Wolf delivery and Installation 

Additional Red Wblf training 

CALEA w/regard to Red Wolf 

Site and 

installation 

I Equipment delivery 

[ 
Voice Box training 

b2 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 

Open Discussion 



All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

* * * FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * * 

Phase 2 Review: Digital Collection 10/6/2004 ; Project Management 

Digital Collection - 04 

Phase 2 Review 
Planning & Specification 

October 6, 2004 

TiCTU 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Ph»M 2 Briefing Van 2.0 1 



* * * FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * * 

Project Highlights 
Phase 2 Review: Digital Collection 10/6/2004 Project Management 

Project Goal: The_goal of this [ 
Electronic Surveillance ( 

I process of 

Project Objectives: 

* * * FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * 
PtuM 2 Briaflng Van 2.0 
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* * * FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * * 

Development Cost Performance Parameters 
Phase 2 Review: Digital Collection 10/6/2004 Project Management 

• Funding: 

• Total Planned Project Cost is: 

* * FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
Phase 2 Briefing Ven 2.0 



* * * FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * * 

Schedule Performance Parameters 
Phase 2 Review: Digital Collection 10/6/2004 Project Management 

• Period of performance: Planned: 01/01/2004 to 12/31/2004 
Actual: 01/01/2004 to 03/31/2005 

Milestones Actual Completion Date 
Statement of Need 03/12/00 
Contract Award 09/28/02 
Preset Plan 01/01/04 
Technical Requirements Spec 11/12/01 . 
System Requirements Review n/a 
Phase 2 Review 10/06/04 
Design Review* n/a 
Test Plan/Procedures n/a 
Test Readiness Review n/a 
System Test n/a 
System Test Report n/a 
User Documentation Complete n/a 
Prototype Delivery n/a 
Operational Readiness Review n/a 
System Installation/Deployment Ongoing 
project Closeout Report 

(Phase 5 Review) TBD 
Pliaw 2 Briefing Vara 24 5 

*** FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ** • 



* * * FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * * 
Issues 

Phase 2 Review: Digital Collection 10/6/2004 Project Management 

Issue 1 
- System Baseline Control 

- Instituted quarterly configuration management meetings with vendor (issue resolved) 

Issue 2 

- Developed system to| |by Red Wolf systems 

Phase 2 Briefing V m 2.0 
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b2 
PAGE 03 b7E 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BT 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

MtettagNoto 

i w m t f 11,1003 

EKF 
Pnpoie of Meeting: StMutMacdaf 

AttudiiK 

«H t D & a i " £7
6

c 

1. Invoice, fpfl b7E 
• Ducwiim oa effort» to clnmoitc m m invoice »ftbtt «t ifce end of lbs yen. 

i MinnflrMnto.fMi) 
• ExpnNednMA to.taow who (Ch>vn/]tTN)oirac libit SW es Red Wolf Syttenn. AloeweqidpaMr 

oidn<n|fli^ftR)B|ktbt dO*s office fee ifjx'oii], 
• O n s o w m H i E r t a f i i K l i c a i M . O o « i i M i t ( « H n A i l i { A 9 i M i i B E i M | 4 > 

Uecmc tfet «hey (Oovn) a t art «1*0 frarclusfa« SW, via MM, Oat ft akcady em obtain via ooe of 

• SWdeKvcnbkr. LObel tofw*»i f teyp«dweSW(eei^«Mi*«*eGeYe«heddlw 
proridsd i oapy (CD) of die SW t!»t h i purtibuad. 

3. IfLPl _ 
* DhcuriMi »boat dififauStm p n m M to 1X3 Ailing te OmChmci^. 

the aim nmiiwad wUttvetoRod W d t 
LO w&wJ ID tbo lOBinibart hi ftp contract far moridiri the 
OnviiMMat teiifliiioikfl|rifl>iililiptoiMolftHdiBUuiiiiifttti 

ffurwlwl HI jlVTfltinB jo E W to am to M N to dbam Softwar« MaintrMnr» and dumuiuatt b7E 
Jlavtatkn Meqiiad fliv Ikondqr, 201«Miy H 0990. 

4. Nc* CONS. fJOl 
• B«Jmp prica; for CLTNS (recently creitcd) will bt provided by RTN, 
• NewCUN'tfcrd IbiamomM. 

s. Mgwartfllriw fWmlnkflfflTTf 
• TbeQorBhtadedoatinewiaittlUtioaicbodak, d«t«d 14J«suny. Tha iiani*>d«tecftb«6 JanuMy 

•ehadule. 
6. Fwriw nfrinmnm to it» finra (CA) 

CAi«qocarith«RTNcotreetibctra twaini of ckmncw to <ho EMI I Tto fa NOT the 
proper {W&. 
For ERF viwtt / pawm« of cleerancq: 

O Pnmrm glttr̂ TC« ftntF> -1 I b2 
, IfetacccaJaiEBF-l ( T 

toocn to «11 Field Office»-1 I 
Z"llw accoi to| | 
JlLrt - - - - -

• Certain K.TN penoairilhatinay need Hecurlni Viwtriito" at ccnain iftet. 
o TTwceaboacnwnfrrtUifdvial RHQ) md Ihe «He(») - 1c. StW -j~ 

7. I IfCAl 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



81/12/2085 17:02 PAGE 05 
b2 
b7E 

The next raecróm a »chtduted ftt TharnUv. 1/20.9:Î0 to 230 M [The tede» of diicmiMn 
wiUheSoituMcMairtanoeej |Auu««tr»Hoci. «ad wottaatwattpomAiioytphy 
acsdi Biwiaml. 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BY 60322 (ITD)(CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BY 60322 

From: |[ITD) (CON) 

b2 
b7E 

Sent: Wednesday, February 02,2005 3:55 PM 
IflTD) (FBI )[ To: 

Cc l l I D ) (FBI)I 
3 lTD) (CON) 

}lTD)(CON) 
JTD)(FBI)[ 

Subject: FW: B434D Mod 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

m 

b6 
b7C 

]|TD)(FBI>; 

2/3/2005 ^ 



Message Page 2 o f 3 

—Original Message— 
Fromd If UP') (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday, February 02,2005 1:09 PM 
Tol ITTTTN (CON); | 
cci KRRP) (CON) 
Subject: RE: B434D Mod 

](rTD)(CON) 
b6 
b7C 

NON-RECORD 
[ = • 

In addition, lefs start the RFCFs for : 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

thnx, 
-ca 

—Original Message— 
Frond l(ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02,2005 12:42 PM 
To:f ' KLID)(CON) . 

3LTD) F̂BNL IFLTP) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: 
Subject: B434D Mod 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECQRP b2 

I |- In accordance with the| [teleconference, the delivery of| bre not required ^ 
for delivery until March. Please modify B434 to change the required delivery date to 21 Mar. *> c 

b7E 
ThanksJ~ | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2/3/2005 



Message Page 2 of3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2/3/2005 



Ê3 GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

b2 

1. LOG NO : 243732 

2. DATE NrriATEO: 16 May 2006 

T 3, SHP.TOI 

Engineering Research Facility 
4. SHIPPED FROM: 

• 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

<mCRU>emaN(«E BLOCK ZS . 

5. P.O. NO ̂ CONTRACT NO. £ 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES • N o | 2 

S.JOB NO. 

04-07878-00771-00G 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 

FedEx 
12. ITEM NO. 

8. RECL DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

17 May 2006 

8a. Return to Vendor 

Y D N^J 

• PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER 
15. DESCRIPTION 

] 
(See Attachment page 2 of 2) 
(from EO 158-B381-D) 

b2 
. b7E 

Authorized Customer personnel please sign bekiw 
and fax a copy t El 

: 
[703) 208-1229. 

) 
> 

' b2 
-r~b6 -
• •' b7C 

X X'/fl/óé 
4 4 

; b 2 

28; TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 27. DATE SHIPPED 

28. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

Page Ï of 2. 



b2 
b7E 

OSO 243732 16May2006 
Pag« 2 of 2 

CHARGE » M-07S51-00771-000; Shipment Value: sf 
PO*: S4DQ215824 Une 001 
Contractf" Equipment Order 158-8381-D 

Item QTY Part No. Description Serial No. Raytheon* Cuatomer * Cost/Unit lf> 
$1K Manufacturer Comments 

Equipment Uet: 

1 
:FE 

?. CFE 

3 
CFE 



IS GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

1. LOG NO.: 243733 

2. DATE INITIATED: 17 MaV 2006 

3. SHIP TO 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTHER LOCATION (SEE BLOCK li) 

S. P.O. N07C0NTRACT NO. 1 1 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES • NO 

6. JOB NO. 
04-07878-01216-000 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 8. REQ. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

2¿Mav 2006 

Sa. Return to Vendor ' 

Y D N 0 
9. SHIP VIA 

FedEx 
10. F.O.B. 

H o d s D o 
11. 

• PREPAIO • COLLECT • OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. 13. QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

Task Order 158-B342-W. b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

Nothing To Follow 

Signature 

Printed Signature 

Date 

Title 

Phone Number 

Authorized Customer personnel please sign below 
and fax a copy td "1(703) 208-1229. 
Thank You. 

16. ORIGINATOR 

b2 
-b6 
b7C 

DATE 
1 

r 
17: PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

IB. CONTRACT SERVICES 

20. GOVERNMENT PROPERTY 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE DATE 

N/A 

21. APPROVAL SIGNATURE 

DATE 

DATE 

22. REMARKS b2 
b7E 

23. APPROX. WEIGHT 2<t. NO. CT. 25. WAYBILL NO. 26. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 27. DATE SHIPPED 

CONSIGNEE PLEASE SIGH AfJO RETURN 

rí̂ r-T'pt o! írC'.f1 • Tjî̂ K.'V Ill QOOIJ CO '̂.ïiî-v" .'j Í-' 

28. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

Page 1 



IS! GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

1. LOG NO.: 243735 

2. DATE INITIATED: 17 MaV 2006 

3. SHF'TO: 
Engineering Research Facility 

4. SHIPPED FROM b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

01H» IOCATIOH (SEE HACK S) 

5. P.O. NOJCONTRACT NO. 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES • NO J 
9. SHIP VIA 

6. JOB NO. 

04-07878r01018-000 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 

10. FJOJB. 
EJD D s D o 

8. REO. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 
19 May 2006 

,8a. Return to Vendor 

Y Q N [3 

11. 
El PREPAID • COLLECT Q OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. 13: QUANTITY 14. PART NUVBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

Task Order 158-B6Ì7-W 
Equipment Order 158-B033-D 

b2 
b7E 

(See Attachment page 2 of 2) 

b2 
b7E 

Nothing To Follow Authorized Customer personnel please sign below 
and fax, a copy to| K703) 208-1229. 
Thank You. 

Page 1 of 2. 



b2 
b7E 
b4 

GSO 243735 i7May200t 

CHARGE * 04-07g7g-0101̂ 000 
Shipment Valu») | 
PO « S2DOpsaOl Una M3 ana Una 005 
Contract • I Ifaak Order 1SM817-W; Taak Order 1S8-BS27-W; Equipment Order 158-B033-D 

ilQTYl Part No. Deecrlption Serial No. Coat/Unit I Raytheon» | Cuatomer* | ^¡jjjj | manufacturer | Commenta 

JO. It 12 
)3 

14 
HE 16 

17 
t8 IF 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 



IS! GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

I.IOGNO.:243373 

Z DATE INITIATED: 17 May 2006 

.3. SHIP TO 4. SH ipppn FROM* b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTHER LOCATO» (SEE DtOCX t B 

5. P.O. NOJ/CONTRACT NO. 6. JOB NO. 7. SHIPMENT VALUE 8. REQ. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

18 Mav 2006 

8a. Return to Vendor 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES G NO ^ 04-07851-00181-000 

8. REQ. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

18 Mav 2006 Y a N i a 
10. F.O.B. 

HD Ö s Q o 
11.. 
H PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER . 

12. ITEM NO. 13. QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

Nothing Tò Follow Authorized Customer oersónnel please sign below 
and fax a copy toi |(703) 208-1229. 
Thank You. 1 • 

16. ORIGINATOR 

Signature' 

Printed Signature 

Date 

Title 

Phone Number 

Jo2 . 
b6 
_b7C_ 

DATE 

17. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT I JATE 

18. CONTRACT SERVICES 

¿r/n/o6 20. GOVERNMENT PROPERTY RE) 

J , = i 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE 

-. ' ' : N/A 

DATE 

DATE 

21. APPROVAL SIGNATURE 

22. REMARKS 

DATE 

DATE lsfnfat 

29. APPROX. WEIGHT 24. NO. CT. 25. WAYBILL NO. 28. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 27. DATE SHIPPED 

CONSIGNEE PI EASE SIGN AMD RETURN 
TC I ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H H H ^ H 

28. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

Rccopt ci ûccvr 
Page 1 of 2. 



IS! GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

1. LOG NO.:243374 

2 ¿ATE INITIATED: 17 May 2006 

3. SHIP TO: 4. SHIPPE 

• 

DfRQM: _b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTHER LOCATION (SEE S L O C K 22) 

5. P.O. NOTCÖNTRACT NO. 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES • NO ^ 

8. JOB NO. 

04-07851-00126-000 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 

I I 

8. REQ. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

19 May 2006 

' 8a. Return to Vendor 

Y D N.gJ 
9. SHIP VIA 10. F.O.B. 

EID D s D o 
1l! 

¡3 PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER 
12 ITEM NO. I 13. QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER IS. OESCRFTION 

b2 
b7E 

b6 ' 
b7C 

Nothing to Follow Authorized Customer personnel please sign below 
and fax a copytd 1(703) 208-1229^ 
Thank You. 

Signature 

Printed Signature 

Date 

Title 

Phone Number 

X b2 
-b6 -
b7C 

.18..'ORIGINATOR I 

17. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

18. CONTRACT SERVICES 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE 

N/A 
DATE 

20. GOVERNMENT PROPI 

21. APPROVAL SIGNATUR 

E 
DATE 

22. REMARKS 
rjnji 'oi 

b2 
b7E 

23. APPROX. WEIGHT 24. NO. ÇT. 25. WAYBILL NO. 28. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 27. DATE SHIPPED 

CONSiP»NFF PI FÛ̂F <̂ir,M flhjn PFTI IRN 2a AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

R-:c.;;pt of a s o - » M u d c w t . » n ' j o o j 3 j a - n 

Page 1 of 2. 



f : 040787801220000 D i ta : 06/19/2006 
p̂; Ugt: 33.0 

DV: 

SHIPPING: 
SPECIRL: 
HANDLING: 

0 .0« TOTAL: 

22. «9 
3.04 
o.ao 

26.S3 

Sves: PRIORITY OVERNIGHT 
TRCK: 6386 3982 6S87 

IH1 GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
O PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

1. LOO NO.: 243737 

2. DATE INITOTE0: 19 MaV 2006 

3. SHIP TO 4. SHIPP en sanu-

• 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTHB» LOCUTION ( 3H BLOCK » 

5. P.O. NO./CONTRACT NO. 

CONTRACT0ELIVERY Y E s D N O ® 

8. JOS NO. 

04-07878-01220-000 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 8.REO. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

22 Mav 2006 

8a. Return to Vendor 

Y Q nE3 
9. SHIP VIA 

mo 
12. ITEM NO. 13. QUANTITY 

10. F.O.B. 
EIo O s Q o 

14. PART NUMBER 

11. 

• PREPAID • COLLECT . POTHER 
b2 
_b7£ 

IS. DESCRIPTION 

16. ORIGINATOR 

Nothing To Follow 

Signature 

Printed Signature 

Date 

Title 

Phone Number 

E 
m: 

«re as; 

•ATE 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE |_ 

NVA 

^h/cxi 

_b6 _ 
b7C 

Authorized Customer personnel please sign below 
and fax a copy to| t7 0 3 ) 208-1229. 
Thank You. 

b2 
-b6 -
b7C 

20. GOVERNMENT PROI 

21. APPROVAL SIGNATÜ 

DATE 

DATE 
a 

22. REMARKS 

S^hjok 

b2 
b7E 

23. APPROX WEIGHT 24. NO. CT. 2S. WAYBILL NO. 
63&S39826587 

C O N S I G N E E PLEASE SIGN A N D R E T U R N 28. AUTHORIZED COI 

26. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 27. DATE SKIPPED,- -s]n/z>é 
DNSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

f -7 U 



; aW88 IM7B3Ma Dat . : 06/23/288« 
Wat: Bfl a SHJPPINO: 
^ 8 «PECI«.: 
OV: « WNDLXN8: 

«•88 TOTAL: 

r J ? 1 0 * ™ OVSWIMHT 
(SI GENERAL SHIPPING ORbE*- - • 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

36.37 
4.78 
Bea 

48.83 

1. LOG NO.: 243738 

2. DATE INITIATEO: 23 MAY 2006 

4.SHIPPEHfB0tt_ 

• 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

07MER UXUnoN (IEE BUCK a 

5. P.O. NO /CONTRACT NO. £ 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES NOX 

8. JOB NO. 

04-07851-00753-000 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 

I 
8. REO. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

24 MAY 2006 

Sa. Return to Vendor 

Y D NEJ 
9. SHIP VIA 

FedEx 
10. F.O.B. 

B d D S D O 
ii. 
|g) PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. 13. QUANTTTY 14. PART NUMBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

Task Order 158-B629-W 
Equipment Order 158-B512-D 

b2 
b7E 

(bee Attacnment page i ) 

Nothing To Follow Authorized Customer personnel please sign below 
and fax a copy to| 1(703)208-1229. b 6 

Thank You. b7C 

Signature 

Printed Signature 

Date 

Title 

Phone Number 

-b2 -
b6 

-b7C" 

I 
. 18- ORIGII MEsC I DATE 

17. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT f L 
18. CONTRACT SERVICES 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE 

23. APPROX 

W E / , . v> 

WATE 

N/A 

20. GOVERNMENT PROtj 

. APPROVAL SIGNATURE 

22. REMARKS 

DATE / J 

25. WAYBILL NO. 
636639826681: 

28. TRANSPORTATO tTOKDHARGES 27. GATE SHIPPED / . _ , 

ffiïïî ' 
28. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

Page Ï of 2. 



b2 
b7E 
b4 

GS02437M Prtrtttsra«» 

Qty PwtNumtMr ItwnDMCftpUon StfWNumlMf Nuri bar Number VandwflXg. 
l i nk" . " 
Cett Commtnts 

P t r i p t a a l M i » 

- L 

P Q l d l 



I: 040787801222909 tat*: 06/23/2008 
p: U t t : BS.S 

DV: 

SHIPPING: 
SPECIAL: 
HANDLING: 

0.00 TOTAL: 

35.27 
4.75 
è . ' N 

40. S3 

Svca: PRIORITY OVERNIGHT 
TRCK: B368 3882 8878 

S GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

1. LOG NO : 243739 

2. DATE INITIATED. 23 MAY 2006 

' b6 
• b7C 

b7E 

3. SHIP TO: 4. SHIPPE£L£BÚÍÍL 

• OmER U0CA7I0N ( K I aLOCK a 

5. P.O. NOJCONTRACT NOl 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES NOX 

8. JOB NO. 

04-07878-01222-000 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 8.REQ. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

24 MAY 2006 

8a. Ratum Is Vendor 

Y D m 
9. SHIP VIA 

FedEx 
10. F.O.B. 

( 3 D D s D o 
ii. 
E l PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. 13. QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

1 Task Oirlpr 1ññ-Rfi?S-W 

(yêé Attâônmêntpagë ¿ ) 

b2 
b7E. 

• b6 
' b7C 

Nothing To Follow 

Signature 

Printed Signature 

Date 

Tit le 

Phone Number 

Authorized Customer personnel please sign below 
and fax a copy t() 1703) 2Q8-1229. 
Thank You. 

x •••• ' ' • • ' 

JD2 
b6 
_b7C 

18. ORIGINATI K DATE. 6J-&M 20. GOVERNMENT PROPERTY REPRE 

17. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

18. CONTRACT SERVICES 

21. APPROVAL SIGNATURE 

DATE 

DATE 

22. REMARKS 

10. QUALITY ASSURANCE DATE 

N/A 
23. APPROX. WEIGHT _ 24. NO..CT. 

S f . t 
crm̂ mmpp PI Ĥ̂M aun PFTI IRu 
T< 

25. WAYBILL NO. 
Ê3Së3982667S 

28. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 

28. AUTHORIZED CON: 

riON CHARGES 27. DATE SHIPPED / _ . , ^TJ&Jî)A 
ISÎGNEE SIGNATURE . 

Rc:c pt cf iujvo ; ¿'CO :i» yooj zi-'vjùìcr. .:• ^^nc.v'-J'J^CJ o*. .M ¡-..jiccl 

v 2 / » ' X.F 
Page Ï of 2. 



IS GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

1. LOO NO.: 243742 

2. DATE INITIATED: 23 MaV 2006 
FAF-5110 REV 03102 

Page J of 2 



b2 
b7E 
bi 

GS0243742 Printatsuoooe 

cuatomar Raytheon " T O — 

lt«m sa Part Number Item Deacriptkin Serial Number Numbar Numbar VandorAHg. Cot Commanta 

Charge Number 04-07B51-00654-000, Shipment Valu« I I 
Contracj [Task Onto 158-B830-W; Equipment CHar 158-8381-D 

WortaWluin. Qty 1 
1 CFE 2 CFE 3 era 4 CFE 

P02o(2 



S GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-S110 REV 03/02 

1. LOO NO- 243744 

2. DATE MmATED: 25 MaV 2006 

-b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

3. SHIP TC 4. SHIPPEHEBOL. 

• omni locato« pee slock b> 

S.P.0.N07C0NTRACTN0.| | 6. JOB NO. 

04-07851-130654-000 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE 8. REO. DATÉ AT 
DESTINATION . 

2 June 2006 

Sa. Return toVendor 

Y D H® CONTRACT DELIVERY YES G NO 

6. JOB NO. 

04-07851-130654-000 I I 

8. REO. DATÉ AT 
DESTINATION . 

2 June 2006 

Sa. Return toVendor 

Y D H® 
9. SHIP VIA 

' FE D ÊX 
10. F.O.B. 

B D Q S D . O 
11.. •'• . 
H PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. «.QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

See Attachment Sheet 
Task Order 158-B622-W Jd2 " 

..• b7E" 

(See Attachment Sheet, page 2 of 2) 
(from Equipment Order 158-B381-D) 

Nothing To Follow Authorized Customer personnel please sign below 
and fax a copy to Gary Layton'(703) 208-1229. . 
Thank You. 

Signature 

Printed Signature 

. Date 

Title 

Phone Number 

• b2 • 
_b6 -
b7C 

1«. ORIGINATO 

17. PROGRAM MANAGEMEN/ 

GOVERNMENT PROPI 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE —5CTT 
N/A 

_ _ I 2 4 

APPROVAL SIQNAUHj 

22. REMARKS 

OA' 

23. APPROX. WEIGHT 25: WAYBILL NO. 28. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 27. DATÉ SHIPPED 

çn.MgjiftMCg o< CA^C gtnat i\Mr> PCTIJRfvj 
1 ^^^^^mmmmmmmmmmmmmm 25. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

fit o' abCvC iôtcci rn:i?cn3l çscci ccns.*:. -:>.c:pt ir. '-ctcd 

Page Ï of 2. 



b2 
b7E 
b4 

0S0243744 PMKI: 5/25/2008 

Cuatomar Rayttieon Unit 
Ram Otjr PartNumbar Rem Description SvtilNumbv Numbar Numbar Vandw/Mts. Coat Commanta 

Charga Numbar 04-07B51-006S<-000; Shjpmflt Value: | | 
PO»: S4D0215824 Una 001 
Contract | (Task Older 158-8822-W: Equipnant Ordar 158-B3B1-D (CUN 2002AM) 

Workstatkn«,QtT< 

1 CFE 

2 CFE 

3 CFE 

4 CFE 

5 CFE 
8 CFE 
7 CFE 
B CFE 
9 CFE 
10 CFE ' 

11 CFE 

12 CFE 

13 CFE 

14 CFE 

15 CFE 
16 CFE 

pg2d2 



GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 

• PROPERTY PASS 

I. LOG NO.: 243748 

2. DATE INITIATED: 30 MaV 2006 
FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

3. SHIP TO 4.SHPPBLEBCU: b2 
• b6 
b7C 
b7E 

• O n d LOCATION (SC£ BLOCK 32} 

5. P.O. NO ./CONTRACT NO. 1 1 8. JOB NO. 7. SHIPMENT VALUE 8. REQ.DATEAT . 8a.' Return lo Vandor . 

DESTINATION 
Y D N l à . CONTRACT DELIVERY YES D N o | 3 04-07878-01224-000 I I 1 June 2006 Y D N l à . 

9. SHIP VIA 

FEDEX 
10. F.OA 

H D • S • Ö . 
11. 
El PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. 13. QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 1S. pESCRPTION 

Task Order 1S8-B342-W.f 

b2 • 
b7E • 

b6 
,b7C 

Nothing To Follow Authorized Customer personnel please sigh below, 
and fax a copy td 1(703)208-1229. 
Thank You. 

Signature. 

'Printed Signature 

Date 

Title 

Phone Number b2 
—-b6 -

b7C; 

18. ORtGiNATOF ATE 

17. PROGRAM MANAGEMSST 

18. CONTRACT SERVICES 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE 

DATE 

GOVERNMENT. PR< 

DATE 

21. APPROVAL SIGNAI 

DATE 

N/A 

CM 

DATE 

22. REMARKS 
fa ft* 

b2 
b7E 

23. APPRox WEIGHT 24.N0ìCT. 25. WAYBILL NO. 26. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES . 27. DATE SHIPPED 

CC^^lf-f.'PP P' Pn^P Çir-M .iwn s p t i i r ^ 
Tc H f l H H H f l H H ^ ^ H 
R::c.-J ¡.I o' accvo l-s'.e'J <"..'.-': ji m qc2;JC':"- '. or; Jckr-.o.-v! j-J;j-d a il 

1 28. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

Page 1 



El GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

1.-LOG NOj 243751 

2. ÖATH INITIATED: 30 MaV 2006 
FAF-51Ì0 REV 03A32 

3. SHIP TC 4. SHIPPED. 

OTHER LOCATION (SEE ILOC* 23) 

5. P.O. NO ./CONTRACT N O £ ] 
CONTRACT DEUVERY YES G NO ¡ 3 

6. JOBNO. 

04-07851-00654-000 

7.SHPMENT VALUE 

I 
8.REQ.DATE AT 
DESTINATION 
2. June 2006 

Sa. Return to Vendor 

V D N E I 

9. SHIP VIA 

. FED EX 
10. F.OB. 

lo D s D o 
il. 
B l PREPAID • COLLECT . . Q OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. 13. QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

I ! 
Task Order 1fiR-Rfi?T-W 

3® 2 Of 2) b 2 
-B381-D) b 7 E 

I (See Attachment Sheet, pai 
(from Equipment Order i 58 

3® 2 Of 2) b 2 
-B381-D) b 7 E 

2 
(from Equipment Order 158-B438-D) 

• b2 • 
' ,b7E-

Nothing TO Follow Authorized Customer personnel please sigh below 
and fax a copy toj \j03) 206^1229. 
Thank You;. . 

Signature 

Printed Signature 

Date 

Title 

phone Number 

• b2 
—b6 
,.'b7C 

18. CONTRACT SERVICES 

19. QUALITY ASSURANCE DATE 

22! REMARKS 
b2 .• 
b7E • 

N/A 
. 23. APPROX; WEIGHT 24:NO.CT. 25. WAYBILL NO. 28. TRANSPORTATION CHARÇES j 27. DATE SHIPPED 

CONSIGNEE PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN 
T C ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H I H B H H H I I 
Rece r.t ci [ i tC 'C ' ¡ V : ' ! ^ v - : :i:i m gricci r:'.i',::.':cn o ¡c-"c . - --jn.^-::] eve?;-.! nc!c-i 

1 28. AUTHORIZED ÈONS1GNEE SIGNATURE 

Page 1 óf 3 



b2 
b7E 
b4 

Ptasasnoaooe 

Customer Raytheon ' Unit 
Item Part Number Item Description Serial Number Number Number Vendor/Mfg. Coat Commenta 

Charge Number 04-07B51 -00654-000; Shipment V«ilie£ 
PO»: S400215624 Une 001. S4D0215819 Lina 003, and S4D0215824 Una 003 
Contract| |raa> Order 158-B621-W; Equipment Order 158-B381-D (CUN 2002AM): Equipment Older 158-8438-0 (CUN 4003AH) 

Workstations, Qty 10 [tram E01Se-B3ai-D) 

1 CFE 

2 CFE 

3 CFE 

4 CFE 

5 CFE 

II CFE . 

7 CFE 

a CFE 

A CFE 

10 CFE 
11 CFE 
t? CFE 
13 CFE 
14 CFE 
15 CFE 
1ft CFE 
17 CFE 
18 CFE 
ID CFE 
K> CFE 

?1 CFE 

It CFE 

n CFE 

¡>4 CFE 

pg2o<3 



b2 
b7E 
b4 

QS0243751 PIWM: MCraxe 

• H ^ B S S n l Unk 
Numbar | Numbar | Vandor/Vfg. I Coat JCommente 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Oty Part Numbar Ham Daacrtptlon Sortii Numbar 

CFE 

CFE 

CFE 
CFE 

~CF£~ 
CFE 
CFE 
CFE 
CFE 
CFE 
CFE 
CFE 
CFE 

CFE 
CFE 

CFE 
CFE 
CFE 
CFE 

pg3o(3 



IS GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

1. LOG NO.: 243752 

2. DATE INITIATED: 31 MaV 2006 

3. SHIP T< 4. SHIPPED FROM: b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTWR LOCATION (I t® »LOCK H ) 

S. P.O. NOJÇONTRACT No| | 6. JOB NO. 7. SHIPMENT VALUE 8. REO. DATE AT 
DESTMATION 

6 June 2008 

8a. Return to Vendor . 

CONTRACT DELIVERY YES D N o [ 3 04-07878-01221-000 I 

8. REO. DATE AT 
DESTMATION 

6 June 2008 • Y D NE3 

23. APPROX. WEIGHT 24.NO.CT. 25.WAYBIL1.NO. 26. TRANSPORTATION CHARGES. 27. DATE SHIPPED 

CONSIGNEE PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN 

Rccop: cf a-jovr v.Md m cci'cii ci :. :c- ".G -i T 'Ĵ -id c-xrop: û g nctcJ Í 
Pagel 



¡23 GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

FAF-5110 REV 03/02 

1. LOG NO.: 243375 

2L DÀTE INITIATED. 1 June 2006 

3. SHIP TO: 

5."P.O. NOJCONTRACT NO. 

. CONTRACT DELIVERY YES Q N o [ 

6. JOB NO. 

04-07878-01223-000 

4. SHIPPED FROM: 

• 

•. b2 
• b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTHER UKATION (SEE BLOCK a ) 

T. SHIPMENT VALUE 8. REO. DATE AT 
DESTINATION 

2 June 2006 

Ba. Return to 
Vendor 

Y D N I S I 

9. SHIP VIA 

i ' FedEx 
IO. F.O.& 

ID D S D O 
i i . 

I PREPAID • COLLECT • OTHER 
12, ITEM NO. «.QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 18. DESCRIPTION , . 

Task Order 158-B342-WJ ZT b2 
b7E 

•b6 
—blC 

Nothing To Follow 
(703)208-1229. 

Signature 

Printed. Signature 

Date 

Title 

Phone Number 

Authorized Customer Perwnnft please sign belovy 
and fax a copy td 
Thank You., — ~ 

x '.. 

X • . . • • • - . . • • . • . •.. • • 

x • _ — . : b6 • 
V •b7C• 

. Page 1 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All -1 have reviewed the TOR that we received today from| |n response to Task Order B-651 W and have the 
following observations regarding the TOR: 

b2 
b7E 

One final note - the total for this tasking isl Lased on| ~]TOR - AND, we have some FY03 services 
money that is about to expirel I 

I know thatl fare anxious about having thesel fcompleted. but without some government 
direction to accept the TOR as submitted, it is my recommendation to asiq ¡to re-bid the tasking for all Sites listed. 

I 1 b 2 

.TIfiTUDCS-5Q0Q Program . b7C 
eskl T m » *>7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-23-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

B-651 W 
REQUEST FOR COST ESTIMATE 

r l TO IMPLEMENT! 
AT SITES 

b2 
b7E 

Contract Numbei^ Year Three 

Task Order Number: 158-B-616 W 

References: (a) ERF Meeting between 
b6 
b7C 

Purpose: The purpose of this task order is to request an RFCE to deliver and install 
|to the Red Wolf Systems as discussed in references (a) and (b) 

above. 

scopQ ofWorK; The swpe 9f w<?rh for this tasK includesf b2 
b7E 

completion of a f 
lThe TOR is required on or before July 25, 2006 and the 

Hare to be accomplished prior to August 18,2006. 

window and will provide those time frames in their TOR response. 

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBh Task Monitors (TMsVPoints of Contact: 

a. Contracting Officer: 

b. Contracting Officer Technical Representative 
b6 
b7C 

The individuals listed above are the primary and alternate points of contact for the 
Contracting Officer (CO) during performance of this order. 

1. Title: RFCEto[ 

2. Task Order Type: In accordance with paragraph B.3 of contract 
order type of this task is Firm Fixed Price (FFP). 

b2 
b7E 

the 

3. Period of Performance: All work shall be completed on or before August 18,2006. 

158-B-651 W Sited 07/13/06 
b2 
b7E 



4. Task Order Value: As Determined by response to this Request for Cost Estimate (RFCE). 

5. Task Descriptions: 

b2 
b7E 

Sub-
Task 

Description of Task Tenatlve 
Completion 

Datas 

Sita WS 
Count 

Costs 

6 

/ 5 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TOTAL COSTS 

6. Notice To The Government Of Delays: Notify the FBI Contracting Officer as 
defined in paragraph F.3 of contrad I The contractor shall notify the Contracting 
Officer in writing if any events arise that will prevent this order from being fully executed. 

7. Funding: Funding for this task shall be identified upon receipt of a Task Order Response. 

b2 

8. Travel:^ comply with paragraph H.3, Travel, of contract Jnd 
Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 31.205-46, Travel Costs. Costs incurred for lodging, 
meals and incidental expenses shall be considered to be reasonable and allowable only to the 
extent that they do not exceed on a daily basis, the maximum per diem rates in effect at the 
time of travel as set forth in the Federal Travel Regulation. Airfare costs in excess of the lowest 
customary standard, coach, or equivalent airfare offered during normal business hours are 
unallowable unless documented, justified, and approved in advance by the COTR. 
shall provide a COPY of receipts as part of the invoice package submitted for payment upon 
completion of the task. 

158-B-651 W Sited 07/13/06 
b2 
b7E 
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Message SE^ET Page 1 of 4 

](OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-01-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 8:39 AM 
To: f 

FBI) 
\M 

b2 
b7E 

l(FBI);f 
(CON) 

(FBI); 

Subject: Applying Secret Stickers to RedWolf Equipt at Installs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Gang, 

Whle visitine^ past week, I noticed that there weren't ?ny "SECRET1 stickers applied to any of the 
RedWolf eguipt. That would include thd land thè DCS-500J 
a need to install! 

b2 
Also, there i s b 7 E 

Issue: In order to comply with Security Policies, we need to adhere "Secret" and "Unclassified" stickers as 
needed. Either ERF reps at RedWolf installs, or Raytheon should ensure that the Stickers are applied per. 
Security Guidelines. What do y'all think? Thnx. 

That's All Folks, 
-ca 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Message 

JOTD) (CON) 

SE^ET Page 1 of 4 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-01-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: ]<ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 11:33 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: 

(ITDXCON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please prepare order below. 

Thanks 
Original Messaoe-

From^ J(ITD) (CON) 
Sent : Friday, January 14, 2005 10:30 AM 
To:| l(ITD) (CON) 
Ccl KlTDVCQN):! 
Subjectf 

HnmiiEBi) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

P i p a s i hax/d Inrpnare a task nrrtsr tn shirT 

The workstation is required immediately, so could we shoot for a delivery date of 1/21/05? 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Message 

](OTD) (CON) 

From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE:[ 

I l TD) (CON) 
Thursday, February 10, 2005 8:30 AM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Teventuallv received Red Wolff 

SE^ET Page 1 of 4 
b2 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b6 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED b7C 
DATE 04-01-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF b^E 

Original Message 
From* KITD^ (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. February 10. 2005 6:25 AM 
Tn-I KrTD) (CON) 
Cc) [ITDXCON) 
Subject: REj | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 

I do have the last invoice on file as well! l/ou sav thai Ireceivpri thd hv^r 
though systems were ordered foj lis that correct? So, diq | 

I | not receive anything? 

Original Message 
From:| J(ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, Februiry09, 2005 12:27 PM 
To| 
Subject: R^ 

3ITD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Looking at the old records, I can determine that under the original contract (Task Order 
001) that we orderedl bnd a d d e d * 3<T~jFor a total c| |/Ve received and paid invoices fori 

" [ s e e below edits in blue. I see no need to hold onto the 
money. 

-—Original Messaoe-
Froma (UD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 6:36 AM 
Toj |(ITD) (CON) 
SuDjectj | 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Message SE^ET Page 1 of 4 

NON-RECORD b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E These are all the invoices I have listed foj |there are 

b2 
b7E 

however] iwas invoiced 
(Invoice references which was the[ 
and thaHsites for w n i C I l systems were ordered and not 

listed above are I found a record that indicatec 
received the lasl 

Let me know if you need other details. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 

b6 
b7C 



Message SEILET 
DATE: 0 4 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 9 

W/s 
REASON; 'LT4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-24-2034 

Page 1 of 4 

] (OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPÍ 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

J (OTD) (CON) 
Friday, May 06, 2005 10:53 AM 

I tOTD)(CON) 

I tOTD) (CON) 
Subject: FW 

b6 
b7C 

bl 

UNCLASSIFIED* 
NON-RECORD 

[ [ Please prepare task order, below. 

. Thanks,[~ I 
-Original Messaqs-

Fromj J (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 10:38 AM 
To t , |(OTD) (CON)}" 
Cc:| ICOTD) (FBI)! 
Subject: • p f 

UNCLASSIH6P-
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

J(OTD) (FBI)J_ 
(OTD)(CON) 

(OTD) (FBI) b l 

Please havj prepare a task to ship the following to 

II ICLIN 2003AB 
ÎLIN 4003AH 
CLIN 40Ó3BZ 

Ron 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

5) 

Original Message 
From: OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 8:08 AM 
To 
Cc: 

Subject: FW 

-UNCLASSiriED-
NON-RECORD 

Can the existing 

If so - af 
couple of weeks 

L i m i (FBI) 
l ( r rp) (CON)^ 

T P m i ](FBI ()Î 
](ITm ÍFBTiif 

network connectivity 

T J t t d ) (FBI); 
J r a i j 

b6 
b7C 

bl. 

support b2 
b6 

would be the preferred solution and could be accomplished in a b 7 c 

b7E 

S E ^ E T 

12/7/2006 



Message S E p f ^ T Page 4 of 4 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

Original Message 
Froml ](FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. April 13. 2005 9:02 AM 
ToJ r . IrFBI):! 

iFBni I rTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: RE 
ÎFB I ï ï 

1ŒEI); 3 FBI) 

bl 

UNCLASSIPTIEP 
NON-RECORD 

I appreciate everyone's support. 

—'•Original Message 
From: [_ 

A/ill get you an EOD date from[_ 

i(FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 
ToJ If FBI) 
rznm 
T e l 
Subject: RE 

HZËBÏÏE 
IOTP) (FBI) 

(FBI); 

](FBI) bl 

UNCLASSIHED-
NON-RECORD 

If there id IRW needed in the office, mos{ 

I will leave it to£ 

land that can often be set up pretty quickly as long as£ 
to the rest of the Bureau already, 

Jo say what "pretty quickly" means. 

b2 
b6 

l i a s at least à b 7 c 
J b7E 

c 

Orininal Mpg-^np 
From: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. April 13. 2005 7 4? AM 
TQ;I 

( 
Subject: RE 

m r 
(FBI); (FBI) 

bl 

UNOLAOOINEP-
NON-RECORD 

I can put.him to work immediately without the RW system; once the RW system is 
installed, if it is to be installed, I can havd bent to him right away. I would 
imagine that it would take quite some time to have one put in, though. 

-—-Original Message-
From:L ](FBI) 

S Ê ^ I E T 

Sent: Tuesday. April 12. 2005 5:27 PM 
Toi " . KFBI)? 

IrFRTi 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

bl 

94/7/2006 



Message SE p f ^ T Page 4 of 4 

•UNCLAOaiPIEtr 
NON-RECORD • 

Great. Thanks again 

(S) 

.Do you need thé I butfitted with a Red Wolf 
What's the earliest you can put him to work assuming that a Keawoir system, £ 
needed, would take time to install? b 6 

' b7C 
—Original Message 
Fromq 

t: Tues S e n t L l u s s i 
T o : [ — 
Subject! 

(FBI) 
5TÎ7PM 

lEBD 

b7E 

bl 

URCoreair icp-
NON-RECORD 

H£ " ] everyone seems to have agreed that we're happy to havq__ 
Jwork out of ouj |Qan you please give me his contact 

info, and then some background on where he was working before and 
what he was working on? Will he continue with the same work, or do 
need to find some work for him? 

Let me know, 

b6 
b7C 

U N C L A S S i r i E B -

UNCLA&SIFtED-

UNCLASSIFIED 

l i n n nrrnir i r iT 

I I K i n A C Q I E I F f l 

S E C ^ T 

95/7/2006 



Message S E p f ^ T Page 4 of 4 

UHCLAOOirtEB-

UNCLAOOiriEtr 

12/7/2006 



Message SE^ET DATE:. 07-14-2009 
CLASSIFIED BIT 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 (c). 
DECLASSIFY ON: 07-14-2034 

Page 1 of 4 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

(OTD) (CON) 

jOTD) (CON) From: 
Sent: Thursday. May 12. 2005 7:08 AM 

To: 
Cc; 
Subject: RE 

(OTD) (FBI); 
JOTD) (FBI) 

(OTD) (CON) 

Support/Status 

b6 
b7C 

bl 

UHCLACCir«Ou 
NON-RECORD 

suggest they process the requisition t<£ and we take care of the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to 
b2 

front the money and hope to be able to spend their money. 

—Original Messaqe-
From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday; May 11. 2005 4:49 PM 
Toi l(OTD) (CON) 
C d |(OTD) (FBI);| 
Subject: FW îupport/Status 

(OTD) (CON) 

-UMOLAOSirtED" 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

bl 

b6 
b7C 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in order to get this request 
accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 

Original Message 
Fromi IfOTDHFBn 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:06 PM 

(OTD) (FBI)J 

b6 
b7C 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Ri 

>f 
OTD) ( F B I j r . 

(OTD) (FBI)J_ 

tOTD) (FBI) 
lÔTDUFBI ) ; ! 

upport/Status 
(ITD) (FBI) 

- u n c L A C s i r i e a 
NON-RECORD 

H I and 

(OTD) (FBI); 

bl 

b6 
b7C 

W e have been given the go-ahead for the enhancements as described below for ou£ 
systems. Our money for this purchase/contract modification is as follows: 

b2 
' b7E 

12/7/2006 



Message SECRET Page 2 o f 4 

I know this is a bad time for more of this kind of paperwork for you all - what would you b2 
like us to do to get to move on this? 

Thanx again for all your patience. 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Deski ' 
Cell 

b2 
b6 
• b7C 

Original Message-
From:| l l T D ) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 3:13 PM 
To 
Cc: 

-, ](rro) (FBI) 
I (UD) (FBI) 

Subject; FV\| ¡upport/Status 

b6 
b7C 

bl 

UNCLASSIPIEP-
NON-RECORD 

received a Technical Engineering Change proposal (hard copy) fromf 

[ 
research efforts. 

^hereas b 2 

|is prepared to modify one of TiCTU's existing technical contracts to support SPTU's 
l is asking for a total o f f 

Obviously, the question on the table is 
wno is going to ante up' tne chips tor tnis nana in the venture. When you get the chance, please 
give me a holler to discuss this. Thanks. 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

5) 

nm 
-Original Message-jrig 

From:r ~~l(nP) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 18. 2005 2:04 PM 
Tol iTTP) (FBI) 
c d i n r m rFBT^r 

I fnPUFBDi 
lITD) fFBI)i r 

— Z Z Z H E t D ) (FBI) 
Subject: Rq |u pport/Status 

Ì ITD) fFBI)J 
lilTD) 

I f lTD) (FBI)f 

b6 
b7C 

— " r -
(ITD>(FBI);[ 

JgTD) (FBI); 
(ITD) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIWE8-
NON-RECORD 

bl 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

It was under our impression from discussions with theT "Engineers-thatf b2 
b7E 

12/7/2006 S E ^ E T 



Message SE^ET Page 1 of 4 

(S) 

3vould be the most cost effective and simple solution tor b2 

• ò h e r 

solution td 

|nto the Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be left at the interpretation b6 
"Inanufacturers and Redwoif developers and does not support (iojiLiLiniemtetation) b7c 

I Another ERF Engineer,! lis looking at the] Ifora b7E 

best solution for 

lintn thp Rpriwgif and provide a solution foi 
engineers informed us thai was the 

This request for thd Items is to allow us to begin to evaluate!" ]From this, 
we can determine whaj "lvil l/won't support and return our recommendations for better support 
and integration. We have to get the systems first to be able to preform this evaluation. These 
items, in our view based upon our exposure ail ~|during training, wouid provide a quick way 
.to get started on evaluation for future use. We already have other changes that we would like to 
have designed into the Redwolf but knew it would require major engineering changes/development 
M ? These items would be discussed at a later time with pnd other engineers 

b2 
b7E 

We do agree that there may and will be problems witil 
t h r n n n h n u r testinn A n a i n i l w a g n u r i i n H o r c t a n H i n n ffiSiT 

|but we will find them 
T w m i l r i h p g u n n n r t o H h J 

> not left out. Right now, we need to see whaj r 
During this same timej_ 

Wiiwon't do so that we can 
:an define the come to the table with engineering changes. 

wideband reouirements of her systems. But this would be major engineering design changes/effort 
on part. 

SSAj |will be contacting 
above statements are in concurrence wiîFTâ 

for further management discussions. The 
ingineers. 

Thanks 

11 u - tiectronic surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects Technology Unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager. #: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
bl 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

( S i 

Original Messaoe-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday, March 18, 2005 12:14 PM_ 
To:I JflTD) (FBI)L 

ccT 
Subject 

j(ITD) (FBI1 
ÏÎTD) ( F K ) £ 2 

upport/Status 

UNCLACSIRea. 
NON-RECORD 

(ITD) (FBI); 

(TTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

bl 

12/7/2006 

All, 
. b2 

I don't intend to make any further preparations until management has a discussion and b6 
determine what our involvement is, if any. Also, how doej ^responsibilities b7c 

I Jfit into this project, if any? Are her development/testing efforts combined with your b7E 
i ? efforts? This too needs to be addressed by management. 

With that aside, ] s working the initial Requests. They have several concerns: 
b2 
b7E 

S E ^ T 



Message SE^ET Page 1 of 4 

(OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION .CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-01-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 8:49 AM b6 

b7C To: 
Cc: 

(OTD) (FBI) 
OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: Info for Red Wolf Modifications 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The following information is provided to assist you in putting your documentation together for Red Wolf 
modifications. Please let me know if you need more. 

CLIN Model # Description Qty Price 

5003CY 

5003CZ 
b2 • 
b7E 

5003DA 

b6 
• b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 
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(OTD) (CON) 

AIL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

b2 
b6 
i>7C 

DATE 04-02-2009 BY.60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF. b 7 E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Thursday, June 02, 2005 8:15 AM 

(OTD) (FBI) 
ÌQIDl IEBi) [ 

OTD) (CON): 
IOTP) (FB ): 

(òTDnFBir 
(OTD) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

W P h a w a reni i t e i t i n n h g i n n q r r y ^ f t P r f f r y a total of | [vorkstations. We Can 
"reserve! 
will be higher. This and thej_ 

V< 
lalthough I'm sure their need/request 

Jon the| [requisition being processed will zero 
out the TICTU payback. Amazing how things sometimes work out. 

Original Messaoe-
From:l ] (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 7:35 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

• ( F B I ) ; ] — 
IrOTD) fCOTTïïl 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H i f B i ) 

• (OTD) (FBI) 

It was a pleasure. Our numbers match, so I will pass on the word to[ 
labout coordinating the purchase of Red Wolf workstations. 

Don't hesitate to contact me if any issues should arise. 

—-Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
S ¿ p t : W e d n e s d a y , I n n a l t i , W f f t P M 

To 
Cc 
Su 

m j ) (FBI); 

jject: RE[ 
A M I CTONI 

(OTD) (FBI);f (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

12/7/2006 
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If [estimate is correct, then the remaining funding 
towards the purchase of more Red Wolf workstations. 

should be designated 

This should bring the held funding to a ($0.00) balance. 

b2 
b6 
• b7C 
b7E 

[jtha.nks to you and your shop in assisting the£ 
sometimes trying transfer/payment scenario. 

^regarding this 

FBIHQ 

Fax 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

gic.fbi.gov 

Original Message—-
From: ](ITD) (FBI) 

Importance: High 

To: (OTD) (CON);| 
Cc: (ITDÌ (CON) 
Subject: FWj 

(FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED s 

NON-RECORD 

Hey| 1 -

Congratulations on getting picked by the A team! What is the status 
transfer? Also, the facilities guys are telling me wp can do the job foi 
Can we reduce the amount of transfer to 

b6 
b7C 

on the b2 

Original Messaae-
From:£ ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2005 10:50 AM 
TOI i m p ) ( C O N I 
Cc: 
(ITD) (CON)f 
Subject: FW[ 

_ ( F B I ) ; L 
TÖTD) (FBI) 

Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

for 

JRRD) (FBI)[ 

•b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Tease direct the remaining funding (appoxJ J held by TICTU to pay 

12/7/2006 



Message Page 3 of 9 

]• I do not know if| [has the account number or justification (just a 
line or.two). Please provide to| |when you get a chance. Thanks. 

n r f n i n a l M w c a n o . 

From a (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday, April 27, 2005 7:42 AM 
To: I I (ITD) (FBI)F 

. 1(FBI).1 
c d r r r m (CON)I 

IOTP) fCON 
Subject: RE: 
Importance: High 

L(ITD) (FBI); 
JASD) (FBI) 
flTD) (CON)[ 

t i p ) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Everyone! 

This e-mail will stipulate what course of action will be taken in regards to the funding of the b 2 

I b7E 
The remaining funding held by TICTU will be utilized to pay for the 

J i t should be noted that additional[ 
Hfunding, procured utilizing FY06 funding, 

Red Woif cpus will be 

1 

FBIHQ 

Fax Z J 
3ic.fbi.gov 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message—-
From:| |(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2005 5:06 PH. 
T O J I K F B I ) ; L 
Cc: 

L 
Subject: RE:| 

=H(FBI) ; 
_ pTD) (CON);I 
r m » ( C 0 N ) r 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l a m i ( F B i ) 
ITD) (CON) 

JTTOXFBI) 
j b2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

• Have you secured funding to provide the fon 
I Ion this project? It seems to me mati 

" o f T R e 

Is any 
that you forwarded to I IC I U in I-Y2UU4 available? If 

12/7/2006 



Message 
b2 

Page 4 ofSb6 
b7C 
b7E 

rio funding is identified^ ]with which 
to use Redwolf at the new site. How do we get started on these 
projects without securing funding? 

Original Messaqe-
From: [_ 
Sept: Monday. Anril 
To 
Cc: 

(riD) (CON) 
18, 
j £ I 

2005 2:15 PM 
£HD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE 
l(ITD)(CON)r (ITD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here's the latest on the[ 
project: 

is expecting TICTU to fund (with approx. 

T 
reports that no funding is available for this 

project and to contact| jfor clarification. 

Do you want to talk to about this' obviously 
can't support this without funding and TICTU and 
communicatingl ""[seems to think everything is ory-tmnk/nn 
schedule. The'construction should begin in 2-3 weeks 

I lis working on the SOW. Let me know. Hope all is well in air 
Thanks. 

Orininal Mpssanfi-
Froml |(rTD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 10:16 AM 
Toi If ITD) (CON) 
Cc:| 11 
Subject: RE: 

frrm rrnm 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

$$$$$$$$$$$ - who has it and is willing to spend it fort 
[The folks can't work without workstations... 

Original Message 
From:l 
Seqt ; MnnHav. Anril 18. 700R 10:07 AM 

(ITD) (CON) 

] (ITD) (CON) 
sei t 
To:[ 

12/7/2006 



Message 

Ce: 
Subject: RE 

T u r n f C Q N ) 

Page 5 of 9 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

' b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I don't see it not happening. If the September move 
date comes about we should have something in to 

jFirst part of June. Even thought the| [part 
will be small, it will take a lot of drawing and 
engineering on our part. 

--—Original Messaae-
F r o m l L 

Monday. April 1 
(ITD) (CON) 

1SS5 9:37 AM 
IOTDHCONÌ 

Subject: FWJ_ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaqe-
From£ (UD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2005 4:31 PM 
TOI L(ITD) (CON) 

i b Subject: RE:| 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I spoke withT this week and he 
indicated no funding is available fori 

I i will get in" 
touch with| |to seeif he has been 
in contact with TICTU and will try to determine 
who (if any) will be able to support this project. 

Original Messaqe-
From 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 20C 
T o i 

o C 
1LLLD) (CON) 

trrb) (FBI) 

(rrD) (CON) 
5 1:09 PM 
ITD) (CON); 

Subject: RE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Any . updates on this? 

12/7/2006 



Message 

u 

Page 6 of 9 

—Oripinai Messflflfi— 
From: | |(ITD) 
(CON) 
Sent: Friday. March 11. 2005 3:19 PM 
Toj I OTP) (CON); 

l K m » (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: RE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ifl lis funded and prepared to 
las usual, I agree with 

yoij Pvt the meeting this week, 
it had sounded as if he did not have 
money. 

Original Message—-
From: | ~|(ITP) 
(CON) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 7:35 
AM, 
T n j _ lmt ) \ 
(CON), 
(ITD) (CON) 
Subject: FW:! 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

r 
Since| |has the money 
and is prepared to handle the 

let him do his job. 
—Original Message— 
From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 
2:09 PM 
Toj " • ( r T D ) (FBI); 

ÏÏÏÏPHCON); 

. (CON); 
J(ITD) 

W D ) (FBI); 

q = 
c| 
Subject: 

l U D ) (CON); 
1ÔTD) (FBI); 

I m p ) (CON) 
IEED 

12/7/2006 



Message 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 7 o f9 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

All, 

I had a discussion with 
bbout the 

He stated that he 
had a little over 
on his PO. 

left 

He was aware of the 
number of userq 
had made apn EÌ̂CÌÌÌDÌÌÌÌEÌS* 
arrangements! 

and 

I discussed the pull for Red 
Wolf and he stated he did 
not see a problem with! ~ 
performing the task in 
conjunction with his 
tasking. Please note I did 
not discuss having his 
portion of the tasking shifted 
to our SOW! ~~ 

The lease for the space was 
awarded this past Tuesday 
and I will 
be sending a request to meet 
withl 1 
and myself for a final space 
outlay early next week. That 
is when I'll bring up the 
subject of having his 
requirements met by our 
SOW! 1 

I'm hoping, repeat, hoping 
that! "p l ight counter 
and offer to pay for the 
entire 

I will keep everyone abreast 
of pertinent details! 

12/7/2006 
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b2 
b6 
b7C 

FBIHQ 

Faxj 
j@ic.fbi.gov 

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
DATE 04-02-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

J (OTD) (CON) From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Digital Collection Privacy Impact Assessment 

Wednesday, June 15, 2005 2:15 PM 

~~lfOGC) (FBI) 
loTm (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
J As a follow-up to our conversation last week, the following information and attachment is provided b6 
• - . .. _ . . : .. __ i .I r-rtrtrt • I - . • » . A i m t A \ i _ u n r in order to assist the determination whether the DCS-5000 requires a new Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA). In b7c 

summary, although the collection systems have been upgraded, the procedures for and handling of information b7E 
and records have not changed. 

The term "DCS-5000" is the current designation off 
iRe S t V O f l 

and the information provided in the 
Privacy Impact Assessment applies to all of them. Each system, including] Iwas developed for 
the FBI and replaced its previous "generation. 

by the Red Wolf. 
was deployed 

b2 
b7E 

As noted in the PIA 
I 

balancing, Red Wolf systems)] 
Additionally, as a means of sharing information and workload 

Please contact me a£ if you need more information. b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 
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